
Cosumnes Groundwater Authority   
Meeting of the Board of Directors   

Agenda   
   

When:  9:00 am – 12:00 pm, Monday, January 23, 2023   
  
Where:  Galt Police Department Community Room  

455 Industrial Drive  
Galt, CA 95632  

 
Zoom:  Via Zoom:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87848114224 

Meeting ID:  878 4811 4224 
Call in Number: 1-669-900-9128   
  

PUBLIC COMMENT – Any member of the public may address the Board concerning any matter 
on the agenda before or during its consideration of the matter. Public comment is limited to 
three (3) minutes per person. For good cause, the Board Chair may waive these limitations.   
 
ACCESSIBILITY - If you have a disability and require a reasonable accommodation to fully 
participate in this event, please contact Austin Miller (CGA Secretary) before the day of the 
meeting via email [info@CosumnesGroundwater.org] or telephone [916-526-5447] to discuss 
your accessibility needs.   
  
Call to Order 
1.  Introductions (5 minutes) 

1.1. Determine if Quorum is Present 
1.2. Three-month look ahead 
1.3. Agenda Overview  

  
Business Action Items  
2. Consent Items (5 minutes)  

2.1. Agenda – January 23, 2022 
2.2. Minutes – December 19, 2022  
2.3. Consideration of Findings Related to Remote Meetings Pursuant to AB 361  
2.4. Financial Report – January 2022 
2.5. Delta Conveyance Project Draft EIS Comment Letter  

 
3. Review of Received Audit Services Proposals (15 minutes) 
 
4. Draft Long Term Funding Study (90 minutes) 
 
Informational Items (50 minutes)  
5. Outreach and Engagement   
6. Status of Annual Report Development 

Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87848114224
mailto:info@CosumnesGroundwater.org


7. Board Governance and Budgeting 
8. Flooding and Groundwater  
9. Funding Opportunities 
10. CGA Staff Report  
11. DWR North Central Regional Office Update   
12. Upcoming Agenda Items  
13. Director/Member GSA Comments   
 
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items (Limit of 3 minutes per speaker.) 
14. Public Comment: Comment will be received for items not on the agenda, but within the 

jurisdiction of the agency. The Board will hear comment but may not act on issues raised on 
non-agenda items.   

 
Adjourn Meeting   
 

Page 2



 

 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Meeting Minutes 

December 19, 2022 - 9:00am 

 

Call to Order: 9:05 am 

1) Introductions / Determine if Quorum is Present 

Directors in Attendance: Rick Wohle, Don Notolli, Lindsey Carter, Gary Thomas,  

Jay Vandenburg, Leo VanWarmerdam, Mark Stretars 

 

Action Items 

2) Consent Items 

1.1. Agenda – December 19, 2022 

1.2. Minutes – November 17, 2022 

1.3. Minutes – November 21, 2022 

1.4. Consideration of Findings Related to Remote Meetings Pursuant to AB 361 

1.5. Financial Report – December 2022 

Director Thomas moved to approve all consent items. 

Director Vandenburg seconded the motion. 

The motion passed with all in favor.  

 

3) Resolution 2022.12.19.01 – Resolution Honoring Don Nottoli for Service to the 

Cosumnes Subbasin 

After 28 years of service on the County of Sacramento’s Board of Supervisors, Don 

Nottoli will be retiring. Supervisor Nottoli has been a strong advocate for the Cosumnes 

Subbasin since before implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. 

CGA and County Staff drafted Resolution 2022.12.19.01 to express the subbasin’s 

appreciation for Supervisor Nottoli’s work. 

 

Director Vandenburg moved to adopt Resolution 2022.12.19.01. 

Director Stretars seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor.  

 

4) Review of Draft Long Term Funding Study 

The Board heard from SCI Consulting, groundwater fee consultants, on draft 

methodology/scenarios the CGA could pursue. While no specific action was taken, key 

points of discussion included how the City of Galt and Amador County GSAs are 

reflected (being in a significantly different situation than the other 5 GSAs), the need for 

better understanding of how agricultural-residential groundwater users would be 

impacted by potential fees,  

 

5) Outreach and Engagement 

CBI consultants provided an update on work performed through the DWR Facilitation 

Support Services Contract that expires at the end of December (a no-cost extension has 

been granted through February 2023). CBI, CGA Staff, and the Outreach & Engagement 

Page 3



 

 

Team are planning on holding two public workshops/open house info sessions in 

February 2023. CGA Staff encourage GSAs to promote the Farmers Survey, February 

workshops, and to consider GSA specific outreach activities coordinated with the 

subbasin-wide CGA efforts. 

 

6) Board Governance 

Director Thomas nominated Chris Hunley to serve as CGA Board Chair following 

Director Carters intent to step down as Chair. 

Director Wohle seconded the motion. 

The motion passed with all in favor. 

 

Director Stretars will remain Vice Chair. The Board agreed by consensus to revisit officer 

elections at the beginning of the next fiscal year, aligned with the CGA joint powers 

agreement. 

 

Information Items 

7) CGA Staff Report 

CGA Staff provided an update on other activities not covered on the agenda. 

8) DWR North Central Regional Office Update 

DWR Staff provided a monthly update on DWR activities 

9) Upcoming Agenda Items 

The Board identified the following topics for future discussion: 

10) Director Comments 

Directors provide verbal updates on GSA activities.  

11) 2023 CGA Meeting Dates 

Directors reviewed the 2023 CGA Meeting schedule.  

12) Public Comment 

 

Adjourn Meeting 

Chair Carter adjourned the meeting by consensus at 12:27 pm 

Page 4



Cosumnes Groundwater Authority
Balance Sheet

As of January 19, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, January 19, 2023 09:42 PM GMT-08:00   1/1

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Public Checking (4246) - 1 140,524.53

Total Bank Accounts $140,524.53

Total Current Assets $140,524.53

TOTAL ASSETS $140,524.53

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $31,842.18

Total Current Liabilities $31,842.18

Total Liabilities $31,842.18

Equity $108,682.35

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $140,524.53

Page 5



Cosumnes Groundwater Authority
Bills Awaiting Board Approval

All Dates

  Thursday, January 19, 2023 09:39 PM GMT-08:00   1/1

DATE AMOUNT MEMO/DESCRIPTION

Austin Miller

(916) 526-5447

12/29/2022 625.00 Farmer Survey Mailer (January 2023)

01/05/2023 122.50 Wilton Community Center Rental (Feb 2023)

Total for Austin Miller $747.50

EKI Environment & Water

(650) 292-9100

01/02/2023 17,912.18 EKI Annual Report/Project Scoping Contract - October 2022

Total for EKI Environment & Water $17,912.18

MLJ Environmental

(530) 756-5225

01/09/2023 402.50 Monitoring - 12-22 Cosumnes_2022

Total for MLJ Environmental $402.50

Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District

(916) 526-5447

01/02/2023 6,400.00 SRCD - December 2022 Admin Services Contract

Total for Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District $6,400.00

SSCAWA

12/09/2022 6,380.00 SSCAWA - December 2022 Watershed Coordinator Contract

Total for SSCAWA $6,380.00

TOTAL $31,842.18

Page 6



Cosumnes Groundwater Authority
Open Invoices

As of January 19, 2023

  Thursday, January 19, 2023 09:41 PM GMT-08:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM TERMS DUE DATE OPEN BALANCE

Page 7



Agenda Item #2.5 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Agenda Date:   January 23, 2023 

 

Agenda Item #:  Consent Calendar, 2.5 

Agenda Item Subject:  Delta Conveyance Project Draft EIS Comment Letter  

 

To:     CGA Board of Directors 

From:    CGA Staff 

Background 

Links: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Draft EIS Website  |  Delta Conveyance Project Website  

• The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers released a Draft Environmental Impact Statement 

(EIS) on the construction of the Delta Conveyance Project on December 16, 2022. 

Comments will be accepted through March 16, 2023. 

• Section 3.11 describes the affected environment for groundwater and analyzes effects that 
could occur in the study area from construction, operation, and maintenance of the action 
alternatives, as well as the No Action Alternative. Mitigation and minimization measures 
that would avoid, minimize, rectify, reduce, or compensate potentially adverse effects are 
included as part of each action alternative. Additional information on the affected 
environment, methods, and the anticipated effects of the action alternatives can be found in 
the Delta Conveyance Project Draft EIR Chapter 8, Groundwater (California Department of 
Water Resources 2022).  

 

Attachments 

• Draft Comment Letter on Delta Conveyance Project Draft EIS. 

 

Staff Recommendation 
• Authorize CGA Staff and Counsel to finalize the draft comment letter for the Delta 

Conveyance Project Draft Environmental Impact Statement and submit to the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers. 

 

Page 8

mailto:https://cdxapps.epa.gov/cdx-enepa-II/public/action/eis/details?eisId=385532
https://www.deltaconveyanceproject.com/


 
 

 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Your local groundwater sustainability hub 

 

 
January 23, 2023 
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Sacramento District 
Attention: Zachary Simmons 
1325 J Street, Suite 1350 
Sacramento, CA 95814-2922 
 
Subject: SPK-2019-00899, Public Notice of Public Review of the Draft Environmental 

Impact Statement (DEIS) for the Delta Conveyance Project, Sacramento, San 
Joaquin, Contra Costa, and Alameda Counties, CA 

 
 
To the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers: 
 
The Cosumnes Groundwater Authority (CGA) is a joint powers authority comprised of seven 
local public agencies, each of which serves as a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) in the 
Cosumnes Groundwater Subbasin. CGA plays a coordinating role among these agencies, and it 
is under this umbrella that the GSAs collaborate in order to ensure the basin’s continued 
compliance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA).  
 
CGA has reviewed the Delta Conveyance Project Draft EIS and has identified a feature of the 
project and associated environmental risk that has been dismissed from detailed consideration. 
Specifically, the Draft EIS fails to identify and characterize the impact of local and regional 
groundwater conditions. That oversight is particularly concerning to CGA and its members: like 
many subbasins in the state, the Cosumnes Subbasin has already submitted a Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan for DWR’s review, and has committed significant time, effort, and money 
towards implementing that plan.  
 
Specifically, CGA finds that the Draft EIR does not: 

• adequately consider the impacts of the project construction phase on local groundwater 
conditions and sustainability plans, 

• provide appropriate mitigation to identify and avoid/minimize potential significant 
impacts resulting from dewatering, and 

• evaluate the projects impact on potential saltwater intrusion into the groundwater 
system. 

With increasingly dramatic weather patterns, the strain on local domestic groundwater wells is 
ever-present. With less consistent rain/surface water to replenish the groundwater subbasins, 
we have started to see an increasing number of well owners in precarious situations even 
within the relatively stable Cosumnes Subbasin. The Draft EIS does not adequately consider, or 
even disclose, the potential impacts that project construction (including significant dewatering 

Page 9



 

8970 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624  I  info@CosumnesGroundwater.org  I  916.526.5447 
 

in and around the construction sites) may have on local groundwater conditions. Adding an 
additional stressor to our region could inadvertently impact not only agriculture and land use 
activities, but jeopardizes the future of shallow well owners who rely on groundwater for their 
human right to water. 
 
CGA is also concerned that many of the projects’ potential impacts are directly aligned with the 
undesirable effects that governing GSAs are tasked with preventing under SGMA. For example: 
GSAs must set management criteria surrounding saltwater intrusion and must take action to 
reduce or eliminate that undesirable result when it occurs. The Draft EIS does not analyze the 
potential impacts of the project’s construction phase, nor does it consider how project 
operations will impact the efforts of local GSAs to meet their pre-existing GSP sustainability 
criteria. Failure to explore or disclose these potential impacts pits local GSAs against the State, 
and foists the burden of mitigating for these potential impacts onto the GSAs and local 
community, instead of on the project proponent. That result is inequitable and inconsistent 
with both __ and the Water Code’s requirement that state agencies consider the policies of 
SGMA, and plans adopted pursuant to that law when taking actions that intersect with those 
groundwater management activities (see, e.g., Water Code §§ 10720.9; 10726.8).   
 
In conclusion, the CGA finds that the Draft EIS fails to adequately address or evaluate the 
potential impact on groundwater conditions throughout the project area and adjacent 
groundwater subbasins. The CGA provides these findings to advise the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers of our concerns and remedies to correct the deficiencies above mentioned in the 
Delta Conveyance Project Draft EIS. We are available to discuss these findings further if 
requested. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Austin Miller,       Chris Hunley 
Cosumnes GSP Plan Manager     CGA Chair 

Page 10

mailto:info@CosumnesGroundwater.org


Agenda Item #3 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Agenda Date:   January 23, 2023 

 

Agenda Item #:  3 

Agenda Item Subject:  Long Term Funding  

 

To:     CGA Board of Directors 

From:    Austin Miller, CGA Administrator 

Background 
At the November CGA Board Meeting, a Request for Proposals (RFP) to find a consultant to 

perform financial auditing services was approved. Two Statement of Qualifications (SOQs) were 

received. 

 

Attachments 

• Richardson & Company LLP Proposal 

• Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corporation Proposal 

 

Staff Recommendation 

• Direct CGA Staff to enter into an agreement with a consultant to perform annual financial 

auditing services to the Authority.  
 

Page 11



 

PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE  
FINANCIAL AUDIT SERVICES TO 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

CONTACTS: 
Ingrid Sheipline, Managing Partner 

isheipline@richardsoncpas.com 
Brian Nash, Partner 

bnash@richardsoncpas.com 

 

January 18, 2023 
 

Page 12



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Transmittal Letter ......................................................................................................................... 1 

Richardson & Company, LLP Profile 

License to Practice ................................................................................................................... 3 

Firm Qualifications and Experience ......................................................................................... 3 

Qualifications of Our Key Personnel ........................................................................................... 8 

Similar Engagements with Other Government Entities ............................................................... 12 

Specific Audit Approach.............................................................................................................. 16 

Cost Proposal ............................................................................................................................... 21 

Attachment A – Peer Review Report ........................................................................................... 23 

 

 

Page 13



 
 

550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento, California 95825 

Telephone: (916) 564‐8727 
FAX: (916) 564‐8728 

 
1         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

January 18, 2023 

Austin Miller, Administrator 
Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
8970 Elk Grove Blvd. 
Elk Grove, CA 95624 

Thank you for your interest in our firm and the opportunity to present our proposal to serve the 
Cosumnes Groundwater Authority (the Authority).  We are genuinely enthusiastic about the 
prospect of serving as your auditors.  Auditing special districts, especially water-related 
agencies, has developed into one of our firm’s major areas of expertise.  If given the opportunity, 
you can be sure that we would serve the Authority with great care and pride. 

Our Understanding of the Services to be Performed 

We will audit and express an opinion on the fair presentation of the Authority’s financial 
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles for the period 
ending June 30, 2022 and, at the Authority’s option, for the years ending June 30, 2023 and 
2024.  The audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing 
standards, the standards set forth for financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards (1994) issued by the Comptroller General of the United States as revised, and the 
State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts.  In conjunction 
with our audit, we will also issue a report on internal controls and compliance, a management 
letter and auditor’s communication letter.  We will also prepare the State Controller Financial 
Transactions Report. 

Our Commitment to Perform Timely Services 

We have a reputation for meeting our client’s deadlines.  You have indicated you would like the 
audit completed by June 30, 2023.  To ensure meeting this deadline, we will begin our 
preliminary planning in March or as soon as the contract is approved and will provide the 
Authority with a list of schedules and other work requested in March.  We will plan to 
commence year-end fieldwork in April, or at such time as the books have been closed and all 
documents and analyses have been completed.  We will provide a draft of the reports by the end 
of May.  We will provide the Authority with the priority and timely service it deserves. 

Independent Accountants with Proven Expertise Serving Water Districts and Other 
Governmental Entities 

In any service organization, it is the people who make the difference.  Our team members know 
and understand the challenges and opportunities confronting governmental entities and our team 
consists of professionals who have proven their ability to provide auditing services to water 
agencies.  Serving this industry with its unique reporting requirements has developed into one of 

Page 14



 

 
2         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

our firm’s areas of expertise.  The water agencies we have served range in size from small 
agencies, such as Orleans Community Services District and Volcano Community Services 
District, to very large, such as Sacramento Suburban Water District, Yuba County Water Agency 
and El Dorado Irrigation District.  We have also audited water and groundwater agencies and 
other joint powers authorities, such as Sacramento Groundwater Authority, Yolo Subbasin 
Groundwater Agency, Regional Water Authority, Amador County Groundwater Management 
Authority (i.e., Amador Water Agency), Delta Conveyance Financing Authority and many 
others.  We have also audited the State Department of Water Resources on behalf of a large 
Southern California water agency for over 40 years, including 12 years while our key employees 
were with Ernst & Young. 

*  *  *  *  * 

Once again, we would like to thank you for the opportunity to discuss our services, present our 
qualifications, and submit our proposal to serve as independent auditors for the Authority.  We 
are genuinely enthusiastic over the prospect of serving you and sincerely believe that we have 
the people, experience, resources and reputation to assure you of outstanding services.  For the 
preceding reasons and many others as outlined in this proposal, we genuinely believe that your 
selection of our firm as the Authority’s independent accountants is the best decision that the 
Authority could make.  Ingrid Sheipline and Brian Nash are authorized to make representations 
for the firm.  We confirm that we have received the RFP.  Our proposal is valid for a 60-day 
period from January 18, 2023. 
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Mr. Brian Nash or me at 
(916) 564-8727, fax (916) 564-8728, correspondence at 550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210, 
Sacramento, California 95825 or email sent to bnash@richardsoncpas.com or 
isheipline@richardsoncpas.com. 

Very truly yours, 
RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP 

Ingrid Sheipline, CPA 
Managing Partner 

Page 15



 

 
3         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP PROFILE 
License to Practice 

Richardson & Company, LLP and all assigned key professional staff are properly licensed to 
practice in the State of California, and are in good standing with the Board of Accountancy. 

Firm Qualifications and Experience 

Richardson & Company, LLP is a regional CPA firm established in 1991 and located in 
Sacramento.  We have a total staff of thirty, including twelve CPAs.  Our governmental audit 
staff totals twenty-six, all of which are located in Sacramento.  Richardson & Company, LLP is a 
member of the Government Audit Quality Center of the AICPA.  Richardson & Company, LLP 
is a certified Micro-Small Business Enterprise by the California Department of General Services 
and a certified Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) and Woman-owned Business Enterprise 
by CalTrans.  We provide audit, accounting, tax and business advisory services to governmental 
entities (water districts, cities, regional transportation planning agencies, special districts and 
joint powers authorities), nonprofit organizations, financial institutions and bank holding 
companies, real estate partnerships, a magazine circulation audit and others primarily located in 
northern California and Oregon, including the largest water district in the world located in Los 
Angeles.  We perform Single Audit Act and grant compliance audits for both nonprofits and 
governmental entities.  We provide tax services to our audit clients requiring those services. 

Since leaving the international CPA firm of Ernst & Young LLP, Joe Richardson (deceased), the 
founder of Richardson & Company, and Ingrid Sheipline, as well as Brian Nash and their team 
have built a practice oriented toward providing services equal in caliber to those provided by 
firms operating on a national level.  We believe we have the expertise in the governmental field, 
and especially the water industry, to ensure high-quality service.   

The services we provide to governmental agencies proves that we have the ability to provide the 
services that the Authority requires.  Examples of these services include the following: 
 We conduct the audits of the general purpose financial statements of numerous special 

districts, including water districts.  Our experience performing these audits of general and 
special purpose governmental financial statements has made us thoroughly familiar with 
the application of generally accepted governmental accounting principles. 

 We have also provided audit services to most of the cities in the Sacramento area 
including the Cities of West Sacramento, Lincoln, Chico, American Canyon, Colfax, Elk 
Grove, Citrus Heights, Sonoma, Sutter Creek, Dixon, Folsom, Marysville, Ione, Biggs, 
Colusa, Rancho Cordova and the Town of Loomis.  We have also audited the 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds of the various cities and counties in 
Sacramento, Yolo, Yuba, Sutter, Butte, El Dorado, Calaveras, Amador, Placer, Lassen 
and San Joaquin counties. 

 We have extensive experience with Single Audit Act procedures and reports, preparation 
of State Controller’s Reports, pension and OPEB entries, letters to underwriters and 
preparation and review of Annual Comprehensive Financial Reports for compliance with 
the Government Finance Officer’s Association preparers checklist in order to receive the 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.  Providing these 
services for these entities makes us exceptionally well qualified to provide the services 
you currently request and to provide you with these additional services should you 
request them in the future. 

Page 16



 

 
4         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

 We have provided federal compliance auditing services to numerous entities, including 
the Yuba County Water Agency, South San Joaquin Irrigation District, El Dorado 
Irrigation District, Calaveras County Water District, Rio Linda/Elverta Community 
Water District, Cities of Chico, Colfax, Lincoln, Elk Grove, West Sacramento, Citrus 
Heights, Marysville, Sutter Creek, Colusa, Amador Transit, Butte County Association of 
Governments, Yolo County Transportation District, El Dorado County Transit Authority, 
Courtland Fire Protection District, Yuba-Sutter Transit Authority, the Transport System 
of the University of Davis, Paratransit and to several nonprofit organizations receiving 
federal grants that must also comply with Government Auditing Standards and the Single 
Audit Act.  We have the experience necessary to perform these services for the Authority, 
if necessary. 

In addition, Ingrid Sheipline has gained an extensive amount of governmental accounting and 
auditing experience in her previous position with Ernst & Young LLP, including the following: 
 Provided auditing services to numerous state and local government units that face the 

same unique governmental accounting and auditing aspects as the Authority such as 
accounting for bonds and related refundings, extensive reporting requirements, basis of 
accounting, and budgetary and other legal compliance requirements.  These entities 
include the California Department of Water Resources Enterprise Fund, Sacramento 
County, Solano County Private Industry Council, City of Woodland, City of Lodi and 
California Housing Finance Agency.  The audits of Sacramento County and City of 
Woodland also involved the preparation of award winning ACFRs. 

 Established an audit approach for testing for compliance with federal, state and local 
grant requirements, including application of the Single Audit Act, for Sacramento 
County, City of Lodi and California Housing Finance Agency. 

In addition, our firm and its key members presently provide or have provided auditing and 
consulting services to the following water districts and agencies: 
 Various Water Agencies (listed on page 13) 

We prepared the general purpose financial statements or Annual Report and performed 
the annual audits of these Districts in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
standards and Government Auditing Standards.  We also prepared the State Controller’s 
Report for a number of these agencies.  We have assisted Oakdale Irrigation District, 
Nevada Irrigation District, Florin Resource Conservation District, Fair Oaks Water 
District, Sacramento Suburban Water District, San Juan Water District and El Dorado 
Irrigation District with the preparation of their ACFR. 

 Large Southern California Water Agency 
We perform the ongoing audit of the cost accounting records of the State Water Project 
on behalf of one of the world’s largest water agencies, including completion of numerous 
special projects, reviewing the Department of Water Resources budget and representing 
the agency at meetings with Department of Water Resources personnel. 

 Department of Water Resources - State Water Resources Development System 
Conducted the financial audit of the State Water Resources Development System 
enterprise fund and provided other services associated with bond offerings and 
refundings, including letters to underwriters. 

Page 17



 

 
5         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

 Central Valley Project Water Association (CVPWA) 
CVPWA is an association of approximately 250 water users receiving water from the 
Central Valley Project.  The Central Valley Project is maintained and operated by the 
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation.  We have performed audits of the Bureau’s cost accounting 
records of the Central Valley Project on behalf of CVPWA, including the completion of 
numerous special projects.  The Bureau uses the FERC chart of accounts. 

 Department of Water Resources - Reid Gardner Power Plant and Pine Flat Power 
Sales Contract 
Examination of the costs associated with the Department’s Participation Agreement with 
Nevada Power Company for the construction and operation of Reid Gardner Unit No. 4 
and the costs associated with the Pine Flat Power Sales Contract between the Department 
and Kings River Conservation District. 

 Santa Clara Valley Water District, East Bay Municipal Utility District, Contra 
Costa Water Agency, Westlands Water District and Other Federal Water Users 
Performed several special auditing and consulting projects for these districts related to 
their contracts with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for delivery of water from the 
Central Valley Project. 

In addition to demonstrating that we have the technical expertise needed to serve the Authority, 
we have also demonstrated that we have the engagement management skills and local staffing 
resources sufficient to ensure that the Authority’s reporting deadlines are met.  We have planned, 
scheduled and conducted our audits of the governmental entities we serve in an efficient and 
effective manner in order to meet reporting deadlines.  From time to time our clients may need to 
contact us to ask questions or discuss accounting issues and other matters.  We are available 
through the year to answer questions and encourage our clients to ask questions as the issues 
surface.  We are timely and responsive to our clients’ questions and requests for information.  
We have established a reputation with our clients for quality service, timeliness and 
professionalism. 

Quality Control and Peer Review 

We are a member of the Center for Audit Quality of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants (AICPA) and participate in the California Society of CPA’s Peer Review Program.  
We are registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) created by 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act to inspect firms that audit SEC registrants. Membership in the Center for 
Audit Quality is voluntary and all firms that join agree to adhere to published quality control 
standards and submit to peer reviews and inspections of their practice every three years.  We 
have passed all ten of our peer reviews with a “clean opinion” and all three PCAOB inspections.  
The ten peer reviews cover the entire thirty-year period our firm has been in existence.  All peer 
reviews have included governmental engagements.  Our latest peer review report is attached to 
this proposal as Attachment A. 

The quality control policies for our auditing practice are described in detail in our firm’s Quality 
Control Document.  All employees and members of our firm are provided with a copy of our 
Quality Control Document and are responsible for understanding, implementing and adhering to 
these policies and procedures.  Our policies and procedures cover each of the following six 
elements of quality control:  1) Leadership, 2) Relevant Ethical Requirements, 3) Acceptance 
and Continuance of Clients and Engagements, 4) Human Resources, 5) Engagement 

Page 18



 

 
6         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Performance and 6) Monitoring.  The adequacy of our quality control system and our compliance 
with that system are independently evaluated every three years through a peer review.  

We also demonstrate our commitment to providing quality service in many other ways, 
including: 
 Organizing, staffing, and managing engagements to provide for appropriate levels of 

technical competence, experience, supervision and review. 
 Undertaking quality control reviews of selected engagements to assure compliance with 

professional standards. 
 Recognizing our obligation to the public as well as to our clients. 
 Conducting engagements in accordance with clients whose concern for reputation and 

integrity is similar to our own. 
 Promoting the growth of our firm primarily by referrals from existing clients satisfied 

with the quality of our services. 

In addition to excellent peer review and inspection results, other examples of our commitment to 
quality include: 
 Assisting numerous governmental entities with receiving the Certificate of Excellence in 

Financial Reporting awarded by the Government Finance Officers Association, including 
several that received the award on the first attempt. 

 Engaging a nationally recognized accounting consultant who has authored several 
accounting and reporting manuals, including those dealing with SEC matters, as technical 
support for our firm in addition to the support customarily available through the 
American Institute and California Society of CPAs. 

 Engaging a partner and Director of Audit and Banking Practices for a large midwestern 
firm to serve as the concurring reviewer for our SEC registrant bank as well as providing 
consultation with respect to audit and accounting issues for other clients.  He has 
extensive experience auditing banks and public companies as a result of more than 
twenty years with Ernst & Young, KPMG and his current firm. 

 Auditing the California Department of Water Resources on behalf of a large Southern 
California water agency for the past thirty years, including twelve years while key 
personnel in our firm were with Ernst & Young.  The water agency is a consortium of 
twenty-six cities and water districts serving nearly nineteen million people in the Los 
Angeles and San Diego areas.  This large, complex audit of the multi-billion-dollar State 
Water Project managed by the California Department of Water Resources is on a scale 
and nature as to rarely be performed by other than “Big Four” international CPA firms. 

 Performing several special investigative audits for governmental special districts that 
have received extensive statewide news media attention.  Being selected several times to 
conduct this special audit work demonstrates that our firm has the resources and expertise 
to successfully complete difficult, unusual auditing projects in a timely manner.  Our 
investigations discovered several problems and our audit results were made public by the 
districts involved.  The FBI, IRS and district attorney’s office subpoenaed our 
workpapers to assist them with their investigations.  We have testified in federal court 
and given depositions related to this work which, in certain cases, resulted in managers 
and assistants serving federal prison sentences. 

Page 19



 

 
7         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

 Preparing audited financial statements and other information for inclusion in several 
public offering documents reviewed by the SEC and other CPA firms, including Big Four 
firms, with minimal insignificant changes. 

 Preparing audited financial statements reviewed by the State Board of Accountancy 
without change. 

Page 20



 

 
8         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

QUALIFICATIONS OF OUR KEY PERSONNEL 

We have the personnel with the necessary professional qualifications and technical ability to 
provide you with the quality service you are looking for.  As you can see from the resumes of our 
key personnel, we have developed the proficiency in the accounting principles and standards and 
governmental and grant compliance auditing to ensure you will receive quality work.  Our firm 
philosophy centers around our commitment to the highest level of quality service--delivered by 
quality people.  We have a history of providing technical excellence through teamwork 
responsive to clients’ needs and expectations.  Our commitment to quality results in satisfying 
the needs of our clients by providing value-added services and attracting and retaining clients of 
the highest caliber.   

Our key audit executives will participate heavily in the audit of the Authority.  This assures the 
Authority will receive a quality audit managed and executed on-site by seasoned professionals, 
knowledgeable of the government and specifically the water industry.  We believe the quality of 
our services exceeds that of national and other firms because our audit team uses more 
experienced professionals to actually perform the work.  National and other firms typically rely 
heavily on senior and staff accountants to perform audit fieldwork with minimal on-site direction 
from partners or managers. 

The following resumes outline the qualifications and experience of our key team members. 

Ingrid M. Sheipline, CPA (Managing Partner) 

Ingrid serves as our Managing Partner and would be the Authority’s audit partner.  She would 
have overall responsibility for planning, directing and coordinating our services for you.  Since 
significant and timely partner involvement is a cornerstone of our quality control procedures, she 
will be involved in all phases of our audit work from initial planning through report preparation.  
Formerly an audit manager with Ernst & Young LLP, she is a Certified Public Accountant with 
over thirty-five years of experience.  Ingrid has supervised and conducted the fieldwork for a 
variety of clients including governmental entities, nonprofit organizations, utilities, banks, 
insurance agencies, manufacturers and distributors.  While with Ernst & Young LLP, she 
specialized in governmental entities and grant compliance auditing, and has attended or taught 
numerous governmental education seminars.  She is currently serving or has served almost all of 
the governmental entities listed in this proposal, including most of the water agencies, such as 
Sacramento Groundwater Authority, Regional Water Authority, Amador Water Agency, 
Tuolumne Utilities District, Fair Oaks Water District, Sacramento Suburban Water District, 
Carmichael Water District, San Juan Water District, American River Flood Control District, 
State Water Project Contractors Authority, Citrus Heights Water District, South Feather Water 
and Power Agency, Merced Irrigation District, Nevada Irrigation District, Rancho Murrieta 
Community Serviecs District, El Dorado Irrigation District, Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water 
District and South Yuba Water District and numerous other governmental agencies. 

Ingrid has a Bachelor of Science degree in accounting with honors from California State 
University, Sacramento.  She is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants and the California Society of Certified Public Accountants, having served on the 
Board of Directors of the Society’s Sacramento Chapter and as a member of the Government and 
Nonprofit Committee.  She is licensed to practice in California. 

Page 21



 

 
9         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Brian Nash, CPA (Partner and Concurring Reviewer) 

Brian, a Certified Public Accountant and partner with our firm, would serve as the concurring 
reviewer.  He has thirty years of professional accounting and auditing experience and has 
provided services to a variety of clients, including most of the government entities, nonprofits, 
banks, water agencies and other entities described in the following section of this proposal.  He 
currently serves or has served a number of the water agencies, including Yolo Subbasin 
Groundwater Agency, San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority, San Joaquin Valley 
Drainage Authority, Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, El Dorado 
Irrigation District, Elk Grove Water District, Oakdale Irrigation District, South San Joaquin 
Irrigation District, Sacramento Suburban Water District, Tri-Dam Project and Power Authority, 
San Juan Water District, Yuba County Water Agency, Calaveras County Water District, South 
Feather Water and Power Agency, Tuolumne Utilities District, Solano County Water Agency, 
Merced Irrigation District and South Yuba Water District, American River Flood Control 
District, and numerous other governmental agencies, including cities and other special districts.  
Brian received a Bachelor of Science degree in accounting with honors from California State 
University, Sacramento.  He is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants and the California Society of Certified Public Accountants and is licensed to 
practice in California. 

David Chiaravalloti, CPA (Audit Senior Manager) 

David, a senior audit manager with our firm, will organize, conduct, review and evaluate field 
work and will be responsible for the planning and report preparation and review under the 
direction of Ingrid.  He has extensive experience auditing water districts, cities and other 
governmental entities with Richardson & Company, LLP and another CPA firm.  He has twenty-
two years of professional experience, including nineteen years with our firm.  The clients he has 
served include Yolo Subbasin Groundwater Agency, San Joaquin Valley Drainage Authority, 
San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority, Fair Oaks Water District, El Dorado Irrigation 
District, Merced Irrigation District, San Juan Water District, Citrus Heights Water District, South 
Yuba Water District, Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, County 
Water Agency, Mountain House Community Services District, City of West Sacramento, City of 
Lincoln and City of Colfax.  He has also worked on the California Department of Water 
Resources audit for the entire time he has been with our firm.  He also has experience with other 
public agencies including auditing proprietary funds at cities.  David received a Bachelor of 
Science degree in accounting from California State University, Sacramento.  He is a member of 
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the California Society of Certified 
Public Accountants and is licensed to practice in California. 

Other Staff  

We would assign a senior and staff accountants to the engagement with experience working on 
governmental audits since everyone in our firm is required to work on a portion of our previously 
mentioned audits. 

Our Commitment to Staffing Continuity 

Richardson & Company, LLP has proven its ability to attract and retain an excellent professional 
staff to serve our clients and meet our commitments.  We currently have twenty-six professional 
staff, including twelve CPAs, and four administrative staff.  In addition, while national and other 
firms have high staff turnover rates, which makes it difficult to provide staffing continuity from 
year to year, our firm has experienced a very low turnover rate.  Accordingly, we commit to 

Page 22



 

 
10         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

maintaining a staffing level sufficient in size and experience to successfully complete the audit 
each year.  We consider staffing to be of the utmost importance because of its significant impact 
on our ability to provide you with outstanding service.  We have consistently demonstrated our 
firm’s ability to recruit, train and maintain a quality staff as evidenced by our excellent peer 
review results for the past thirty years and our ability to consistently attract and serve quality 
clients. 

If selected as your auditors, Ingrid Sheipline would have overall responsibility for our services 
for you.  Ingrid would spend a substantial amount of time on site during the audit and will assist 
with the resolution of any issues.  Ingrid would work closely with David to ensure they have all 
the resources necessary to provide the Authority with excellent service.   

The engagement manager would be David, who has been with our firm for nineteen years.  He 
would work on site as the in-charge accountant during the duration of the audit fieldwork.  While 
we would have other auditors assigned to the engagement with less experience, they will always 
be supervised by David.  We have three other senior managers with similar experience that could 
be assigned to the audit that would be equally qualified to perform the Authority’s audit. 

Education 

Our firm regularly attends courses on government accounting and auditing issues and grant 
compliance auditing and is represented at the California Society of CPA’s Sacramento Chapter 
of the Government Committee to stay abreast of current issues affecting the government 
industry.  Consistent with Government Auditing Standards, each of our auditors that are 
responsible for planning, directing, conducting or reporting on any of our government-related 
audits completes 80 hours of continuing education and training every two years, including 
subjects directly related to the government environment and to grant compliance auditing.  All 
personnel that will be assigned to your engagement team have attended governmental training 
programs.  Our governmental training program consists of governmental courses offered by 
professional societies as well as subscription to a video training service that includes significant 
issues relating to governmental accounting standards and grant compliance presented by top 
government experts from throughout the country.  We also provide internally developed classes 
addressing current accounting and auditing issues pertinent to our clients.  Topics of these 
courses attended by each of the staff above over the past three years have included the following: 
Annual Governmental Accounting and Yellow Book and Single Audit Update 

Auditing Conference Communicating Internal Control in Government 
Government Auditing Standards Audits 
Audit Risk Assessment Standards GASB, New Standards 
New Guidance: From Derivatives to OPEB Government Fraud: Profiling & Prevention 
Fraud: Exposures and Solutions GASB's Lease Standard 
Fraud Update The Accounting Controls Guidebook 
The Reporting Model - Revisiting GASB 34 Government Pension Accounting Standards 
Audit Issues/Compliance Update GASB's Defined Benefit Pension A&A  
Governmental Legal Update Standards 
Internal control and Fraud Detection Auditing Standards Update 
State and Local Government update on Government Audits: From Improper Payment  

Legislation to Change Agent 
Overview of GASB Proposals for Financial  How the New "Risk-Based" Audits Will  

Statement Users Affect You 
Where's GASB Headed with the Financial Pension Obligations: Improving Accounting &  

Reporting Model Project? Financial Reporting 

Page 23



 

 
11         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Employee Fraud GASB: Continued Progress, Continued Issues 
Single Audit: Where's It Going Scouting the Landscape of California 
Municipal Bonds & Municipal Finance:  Government Finance Today 

What's Going On? OPEB and New Accounting Standards GASB 75 
2018 Yellow Book: What You Need to Know Auditing, Assurance & Ethics Update for  
Government Auditing Standards and Single Governments 

Audit Issues Leasing Standards (GASB 87) and Fiduciary 
Annual GASB Update Activities (GASB 84) 
New Financial Reporting Model 2021 Yellow Book and Single Audit Update 
Occupational Fraud and Abuse What the State Auditor Does 
AICPA Standards Update Annual Required Government Audit Quality Center 

Page 24



 

 
12         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

SIMILAR ENGAGEMENTS WITH OTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

The following is a list of similar engagements to the engagement described in the Authority’s 
Request for Proposal. 

Name of referenced entity: Fair Oaks Water District 
Name of client contact and title: Tom Gray, General Manager 
Email: tgray@fowd.com  
Address: 10317 Fair Oaks Blvd. 
 Fair Oaks, California 95628 
Phone number: (916) 967-5723 
Services Performed: Audit of the financials in accordance with generally accepted 

auditing standards, and Governmental Auditing Standards 
and preparation of the ACFR. 

Completion dates: Years ended December 31, 2004 through 2008 and 2014 
through 2019. 

* * * * * 

Name of referenced entity: Tuolumne Utilities District 
Name of client contact and title: Steve Sheffield, CPA, Finance Director 
Email: s.sheffield@tudwater.org 
Address: 18885 Nugget Blvd. 
 Sonora, California 95370 
Phone number: (209) 532-5536 ext. 482 
Services Performed: Audit of the financials in accordance with generally accepted 

auditing standards, Governmental Auditing Standards and A-
133 and preparation of the State Controller’s Report. 

Completion dates: Years ended June 30, 2013 through 2022. 

* * * * * 

Name of referenced entity: Amador Water Agency 
Name of client contact and title: Larry McKenney, General Manager  
Email: lmckenney@amadorwater.org  
Address: 12800 Ridge Road 
 Sutter Creek, California 95685 
Phone number:  (209) 223-3018 
Services Performed: Audit of the financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and A-133, and preparation of the State 
Controller’s Report. 

Completion dates: Years ended June 30, 2019 through 2022. 

Page 25



 

 
13         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

In addition to the clients listed above, the following is a list of governmental and governmental-
affiliated entities we are currently serving or have served: 

Water Agencies 
 Sacramento Groundwater Agency 
 Regional Water Authority 
 Yolo Subbasin Groundwater Agency 
 State Water Project Contractors Authority 
 Delta Conveyance Financing Authority 
 Amador Water Agency/Amador County Groundwater Management Authority 
 San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority 
 San Joaquin Valley Drainage Authority 
 Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 
 Rancho Murieta Community Services District 
 El Dorado Irrigation District 
 Tuolumne Utilities District 
 Calaveras County Water District 
 Sacramento Suburban Water District 
 San Juan Water District 
 South Feather Water and Power Agency 
 Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District 
 Fair Oaks Water District 
 Carmichael Water District 
 Nevada Irrigation District 
 Yuba County Water Agency 
 Reclamation District 1000 
 Reclamation District 2035 
 Orleans Community Services District 
 Volcano Community Services District 
 Westlands Water District 
 Elk Grove Water Service 
 Merced Irrigation District 
 Tri-Dam Project and Power Authority 
 Oakdale Irrigation District 
 South San Joaquin Irrigation District 
 Citrus Heights Water District 
 Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District 
 American River Flood Control District 
 South Yuba Water District 
 Solano County Water Agency 
 South Sutter Water District 

Other Governmental Agencies 
 Cities of West Sacramento, Elk Grove, Chico, Lincoln, Colfax, Citrus Heights, American 

Canyon, Sutter Creek, Sonoma, Rocklin, Marysville, Dixon, Folsom, Rancho Cordova, 
Ione, Isleton, Colusa and Biggs 

 Mountain House Community Services District 
 Yolo County Transportation District 
 Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission 
 Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District 

Page 26



 

 
14         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

 Calaveras Public Power Agency 
 Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
 Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
 Sacramento Transportation Authority 
 Sacramento Public Library Authority 
 Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center 
 Amador County Transportation Commission 
 Amador Transit 
 Butte County Association of Governments 
 El Dorado County Transportation Commission 
 El Dorado County Transit Authority 
 El Dorado County Emergency Services Authority 
 El Dorado Hill Community Services District 
 El Dorado Hills Fire Department 
 Paratransit, Inc. 
 California Tahoe Emergency Services Authority 
 Calaveras Council of Governments 
 Yuba-Sutter Transit Authority 
 Placer County Transportation Planning Agency 
 Regional Waste Management Authority 
 Cosumnes Community Services District 
 Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Quality Control Council 
 San Joaquin Council of Governments 
 Lassen County Transportation Commission 
 Lassen Transit Services Agency 
 Sacramento County Waste Management and Recycling 
 Wilton, Herald, Courtland, Rescue and Pacific-Fruitridge Fire Protection Districts 
 Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 Transport System of the University of California at Davis (Unitrans) 
 Calaveras Transit Agency 
 County of Calaveras Transit Fund 
 Marin County Transit District 
 City of Angels and County of Calaveras Transportation Development Act Funds 
 Sacramento County State Transit Assistance Fund 
 Counties of Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba Transportation Development Act Funds 
 Local Transportation Funds of the Counties of Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba 
 Cities of Folsom, Galt, Isleton, Sacramento, Davis, Live Oak, Rancho Cordova, Yuba 

City, Marysville, Wheatland, West Sacramento, Winters and Woodland Transportation 
Development Act Funds 

 El Dorado County and City of Placerville Transportation Development Act Fund 
 El Dorado County Local Transportation and State Transit Assistance Funds 
 County of Butte and Cities of Oroville, Chico, Gridley, Biggs and Paradise 

Transportation Development Act Funds 
 Cities of Escalon, Lodi, Manteca, Lathrop, Ripon and Tracy and County of San Joaquin 

Transportation Development Act Funds 
 San Joaquin County Local Transportation Fund and State Transit Assistance Fund 
 San Joaquin Regional Transit District 
 Cities of Manteca, Lathrop, Tracy, Lodi and Ripon Transit Systems 
 The Alpha Fund (a joint powers authority and workers compensation risk pool primarily 

for rural hospitals) an affiliate of the Association of California Healthcare Districts, Inc. 

Page 27



 

 
15         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

 Funds and accounts of the California Department of Water Resources on behalf of the 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, including special analyses and 
projects related to its contract with the State 

 

Page 28



 

 
16         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

SPECIFIC AUDIT APPROACH 
Scope of Services 

We understand that the Authority requires an audit of its basic financial statements for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2022 and, at the Authority’s option, the fiscal years ended June 30, 2023 and 
2024 including all procedures necessary for the issuance of an opinion regarding the fairness of 
the presentation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles.  The audits will be conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted 
auditing standards, the standards set forth for financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States as revised, and the Minimum 
Audit Requirements and Reporting Guide for California Special Districts as required by the State 
Controller’s Office.  These services will include the following: 
1. Perform an audit of the Authority’s financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards and the State Controller’s 
Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts. 

2. Express an opinion on the financial statements as to whether they present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Authority and the changes in financial position 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and issue an 
independent auditor’s report stating this opinion. 

3. Test internal control over financial reporting and compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters, in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards, and issue an independent auditors’ report on their 
consideration.  Any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses, if any, found during the 
audit will be addressed in these reports. 

4. Apply limited audit procedures to the Required Supplementary Information (RSI), including 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). 

5. Prepare a management letter and SAS 114 letter to the Finance and Administration 
Committee and Management which identifies significant audit findings, difficulties 
encountered in performing the audit, identify any correct and uncorrected misstatements, 
disagreements with management, management representations, control deficiencies, 
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses, if any, and our recommendations for 
improvements in accounting and administrative controls. 

6. Report on cash and investments, as applicable. 

7. Communicate immediately and in writing all irregularities and illegal acts, or indications of 
illegal acts, of which we become aware to the Finance Committee and Board of Directors. 

8. Present audited financial statements to the Authority’s Board of Directors. 

9. Prepare the State Controller’s Report. 

Page 29



 

 
17         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Audit Approach 

Our extensive experience in auditing ensures that we will concentrate on those areas of highest 
risk and plan and coordinate our work with management.  We will not waste your time and 
resources by auditing areas that have no material risk to the financial statements.  We will 
perform an assessment of the internal controls for the purpose of determining the procedures 
necessary to perform our audit, and any recommended enhancements to internal controls that we 
note during our audit will be communicated to management and the Board of Directors. 

Our audit approach to this engagement is divided into three stages as follows: 

Initial Planning:  We believe that a smoothly-run audit is based upon the early identification and 
resolution of reporting and auditing issues.  Due to the extensive knowledge gained through 
auditing governmental organizations similar to the Authority, we will identify such issues in a 
timely manner and obtain a better understanding of your organization and the external and 
internal environments in which the Authority operates.  We will examine significant contracts 
and agreements to determine the effect on the nature and extent of the auditing procedures and to 
determine laws and regulations subject to test work.  We will meet with your personnel to obtain 
an understanding of your internal control structure policies and procedures and to document the 
flow of information through the accounting system, including how the accounting system is used 
to process data, and prepare internal control questionnaires and walkthrough memos with the 
assistance of your staff. 

In order to familiarize ourselves with the Authority’s accounting processes, including internal 
controls that are in place, we will provide the Authority with a list of questions, and will meet 
with Authority personnel to discuss them.  We will also determine the provisions of any and all 
federal and state contracts; statutes; ordinances; charters; bond or loan covenants; administrative 
code or other rules and regulations that have a significant financial impact on the Authority.  We 
will review organization charts and any accounting procedures manuals to obtain an 
understanding of the Authority. 

Program Development:  Our risk assessment and evaluation of internal controls will provide the 
basis for determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures for specific transactions 
and accounts.  Our approach to gaining an understanding of internal control will be in 
accordance with Statement of Audit Standard (SAS) Nos. 104 through 111, as updated by Nos. 
122 through 125.  Accordingly, we will focus on obtaining an understanding of the control 
environment, risk assessment, information and communication, and monitoring components.  We 
will use our experience with other water district audits to document the Authority’s control 
environment and will perform a walkthrough of significant areas to assess control risk for the 
purpose of planning our substantive tests.  We will perform additional testing of internal controls 
as needed based on our risk assessment.  An overall audit program is the end product of our 
initial planning.  The primary purpose of this phase of our audit approach is to assess the 
likelihood of material error in the accounts and transactions and to determine the most cost 
effective and cost-efficient mix of audit procedures.  In developing the audit program, our aim 
will be to: 
 Provide a complete audit program for all important financial statement amounts. 
 Eliminate redundant audit procedures. 
 Use audit procedures which accomplish more than one purpose. 

Our audit approach is based on an analysis and understanding of the external and internal risks 
currently facing the organization we are auditing.  Risk analysis enables us to design the most 

Page 30



 

 
18         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

effective and efficient audit program, which evaluates and includes audit tests in relation to the 
size and probability of these risks.  This approach provides us with a uniform method for 
developing and documenting the basis for our audit program.  We provide our clients with a 
detailed list of items needed during the audit well in advance to allow for sufficient time to 
gather the information.  This approach minimizes disruption to Authority staff during the course 
of the audit. 

Program Execution:  During this stage of our audit, we will perform the tests of transactions 
processed through the accounting system, direct tests of account balances and tests of 
compliance with laws, regulations and contracts.  We plan to use either random or systematic 
sample selection methods to perform such tests.  We will utilize analytical procedures in all areas 
of the audit, especially for revenues and expenses.  We will perform all requested tasks as one 
integrated engagement and will schedule the timing of our field work so that there will be 
minimal disruption of the day-to-day operations.  We will perform testing of internal controls in 
the area of cash disbursements.  We will select our samples randomly from number sequences or 
other documents provided by the Authority.  We will use the Authority’s budget to determine the 
need for restrictions or designations as well as to perform analytical procedures for comparison 
to actual revenues and expenses. 

We will perform analytical procedures to assist us in identifying areas of risk for which 
substantive procedures will be performed.  However, we believe analytical procedures alone will 
not identify all potential significant misstatements and will detail test certain balance sheet and 
income statement accounts that our experience has shown are frequently misstated, such as 
certain receivables and subsequent payments that may need to be accrued as liabilities.  We will 
utilize computer software during the engagement, including during the on-site fieldwork, for all 
workpaper preparation and for developing the lead schedules and trend analysis reports used in 
the audit process. 

The following work plan was developed with your deadlines in mind.  The timing identified in 
the work plan is approximate.  Upon selection as your independent accountants, we will meet 
with you, and together we will determine a specific timetable which ensures minimal 
disruption of your employees and that the Authority’s desired deadlines are met.  As can be 
seen from the following work plan, the service team is composed in such a way that each 
member has adequate supervision and technical support. 

Page 31



 

 
19         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

Work Plan 
Audit Timing  

Begin audit planning process February/March
Internal control/systems documentation, evaluation and testing
Develop audit programs
Provide audit assistance package and confirmation letters
Risk Assessment

April
Cash 
Revenue, receivables and deferred revenue 
Expenses for goods and services and related liabilities
Net Position - restricted and unrestricted

Preparation of the financial statement and other reports April
Draft reports available for review Late May
Delivery of final reports June

Task

Reporting and Wrap-up:

Substantive Testing:

Audit Planning:

 

Our audit will be planned so that delivery of all required reports will be accomplished in a timely 
manner.  We believe that the staffing of the audit is sufficient to ensure the timely completion of 
the audit and to ensure that the work is properly supervised.  We would work closely with 
management to ensure that we provide timely services consistent with your requirements.  We 
will prepare the financial statements consistent with professional standards and will review the 
drafts of all our reports and letters with the Authority prior to finalization to ensure the reports 
meet your requirements.  Upon completion of the audit, we will provide the Authority with 
copies of our reports, as needed, for distribution to management, the Board of Directors, and 
other interested parties. 

Our firm philosophy centers around our commitment to the highest level of quality service--
delivered by quality people.  Our tradition of providing technical excellence through teamwork 
responsive to clients’ needs and expectations--and doing so to the very best of our ability--
requires that our single focus be on quality.  Our commitment to quality results in: 
 Satisfying the Authority’s needs by providing value-added services. 
 Attracting and retaining clients of the highest caliber. 
 Providing personal satisfaction and opportunity for professional growth for every 

member of our organization. 

New Independence Rules 

New independence requirements in the 2018 Government Auditing Standards (known as the 
Yellow Book) apply for the first time during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.  The new 
independence requirements add additional scrutiny over nonaudit services performed by 
auditors, which includes preparation of accrual adjustments and the financial statements with 
footnotes.  The 2018 Yellow Book is intended to result in auditors reevaluating whether they 
should provide bookkeeping, schedule preparation and other services typically performed as part 
of an audit that require judgement to be exercised that should be performed by management so 
they are not put in the position of auditing their own work.  We believe the 2018 Yellow Book 
independence requirements will result in auditors asking clients to find other accounting and 

Page 32



 

 
20         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

reporting expertise to complete nonaudit services and advise clients about financial disclosures.  
If we prepare the Authority’s financial statements, including footnotes, the Authority will need to 
ensure that the Authority has someone on staff or hire a consultant that has the skills, knowledge 
and experience to be able to take responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of the 
financial statements.  If the auditor prepares any accrual adjustments, these will also need to be 
reviewed by someone with skills, knowledge and experience to review them. 

Page 33



 

 
21         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

COST PROPOSAL 
Our goal is to provide quality service using the highest professional standards at a reasonable 
cost.  We plan each assignment carefully and set a time budget for each phase of the 
engagement.  All of our staff are well indoctrinated in the need to use their time to the fullest 
efficiency. 

During the first year, we will spend a significant amount of time becoming familiar with your 
organization and operations, developing permanent files, and performing our risk assessment.  
We will absorb a portion of the cost of this nonrecurring time and view it as an excellent 
investment in establishing a long-term relationship and in becoming more knowledgeable about 
your operating environment, which will enhance our ability to provide you with responsive 
service. 

Since Richardson & Company, LLP consists primarily of experienced auditors, you can be sure 
that you will receive the experience level and quality of service you expect.  Our firm will bring 
to the audits a strong technical background, government and utility accounting expertise, 
outstanding engagement management skills, which will provide a “fresh look” at your programs. 

Because of the start-up time incurred in an audit related to obtaining an understanding of and 
documenting internal control and accounting processes, it is more cost-effective to the Authority 
for us to perform multi-year audits.  Accordingly, we have provided a fee estimate for 
performing an audit for three years, assuming the Authority is satisfied with our services and 
assuming operations remain similar to the fiscal year 2023 budget.  Based upon our current 
understanding of your accounting system and procedures, our fee for audit services would be as 
indicated in the following table.  The first-year start-up time is to set up the financial statements 
and related footnote disclosures and documenting our understanding of internal controls.   

A summary of our fees by task are as follows: 

2021 2022 2023

Audit and preparation of financial statement 7,900$      8,500$     8,800$      
First year start-up time 1,000        
Preparation of State Controller's Report 400           425          450           

9,300$      8,925$     9,250$      

Fiscal Years

 

The break-down of our fee by classification is as follows: 

Hours Hourly
Classification Per Year Rates Fee

Partner 18          200$      3,600$        
Senior Manager 40          180        7,200          
Staff 50          100        5,000          

108        15,800        
(6,500)         

Audit Fee for the year ended June 30, 2022 9,300$        
 

Page 34



 

 
22         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

The discount of the rates above gives recognition to the fact the timing of your audit fits 
extremely well in our schedule and also reflects our commitment to serving water agencies.  The 
fee estimate assumes that the Authority will establish the accounting system on the accrual basis 
of accounting. 

These estimates do not take into consideration changes in the scope of the audit due to changes 
in accounting or auditing pronouncements and standards, laws or regulations, the loss of key 
accounting personnel, material weaknesses in the internal control environment, a significant 
number of audit adjustments, or significant changes in the scope of the Authority’s operations.  
We will discuss a new fee estimate with the Authority if such an event occurs. 

Should you have any questions about the details of our fees, or should our fees not appear 
competitive with those of the other firms, we would appreciate an opportunity to discuss 
them with you before you make your final decision. 

Standard Billing Rates for Additional Services:   

Our rates for additional services are as follows: 

Classification Rate per Hour 
Partner $ 200 
Tax Director 240 
Senior Manager 180 
Managers 160 
Supervisors 150 
Seniors 120 
Staff 100 
Administrative or clerical 65 

 

Page 35



 

 
23         Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 

ATTACHMENT A – PEER REVIEW REPORT 

 

REPORT ON THE FIRM’S SYSTEM OF QUALITY CONTROL 

To the Partners  
Richardson & Company, LLP  
and the Peer Review Committee of the California Society of CPA’s  

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Richardson & Company, LLP (the
firm) in effect for the year ended March 31, 2021. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for
Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (Standards).   

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as described in
the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how engagements
identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer
reviewer to determine a peer review rating.  

Firm’s Responsibility  

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable
assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. The firm
is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in
conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if
any.   

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance therewith
based on our review.   

Required Selections and Considerations  

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards, including a
compliance audit under the Single Audit Act.    

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if applicable, in
determining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion  

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Richardson & Company, LLP in effect
for the year ended March 31, 2021, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance
of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Richardson & Company, LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.   

 

Louisville, Kentucky 
August 13, 2021 

Certified Public Accountants and Advisors 
401 West Main Street, Suite 1100 Louisville, Kentucky 40202 tel: 502.583.0248 fax: 502.589.1680 www.jnmcpa.com  

Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Agenda Item #4 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 26th, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  4 

Agenda Item Subject:  Long Term Funding   
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

Background 

To fund the continued implementation of the Cosumnes Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability 

Plan (GSP) and the work of the Cosumnes Groundwater Authority (CGA), the CGA Board selected 

SCI Consulting to develop a long-term funding study.  

Funding study development activities to date: 

• August-September 2022: SCI met with CGA Staff to better understand previous funding 

studies and CGA structure/formation. 

• September 2022: Introductory presentation at CGA Board meeting. 

• October 2022: Initial workshop on the development of a fee study. 

• December 2022: Presentation of updated scenarios/methodology at CGA Board meeting. 

While important feedback was provided at the October Workshop and December Board 

Meeting, CGA has not yet decided on an approach to a potential new fee structure. To ensure 

that SCI has appropriate time to create a first draft fee study, assist the CGA Board in performing 

appropriate outreach related to the study, and finalize the document on schedule, it is essential 

that the CGA Board provide adequate direction to SCI Consulting at the January Board Meeting. 

 

Staff Recommendation 

• Provide direction on the Draft Cosumnes Subbasin Funding Study methodology.  

Page 52



Agenda Item #5 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2022 
 
Agenda Item #:  5 
Agenda Item Subject:  Outreach and Engagement  
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

Background 
Farmer Survey: 

• The main purpose for the survey is to assess the interest of farmers/ranchers in 
participating in efforts to reduce water use as well as parallel efforts to increase water 
supply by engaging in managed aquifer recharge. We would also like to understand the 
types of incentives farmers would consider in exchange for their participation.  

• CGA Staff plan to work with the CGA Projects Committee and the Outreach & 
Engagement Team to consolidate the survey findings and to develop a memo to help 
identify approaches/options to reduce groundwater pumping/increase recharge in the 
Cosumnes Subbasin that are consistent with the interests of farmers/landowners.  

• The survey is completely confidential, and you are not obliged to answer all the 
questions. Link: https://forms.gle/CTXJLDV3VBX56UMaA 

 
Workshops: 

• Saturday, February 4th, 2023, 10am-12pm, Wilton Community Center 

• RESCHEDULED: Wednesday, January 25th, 2023 
o NEW DATE: February 22, 2023, 5pm-7pm, Herald Fire Hall 

• We have scheduled two public workshops/open house events to engage the community 
on a variety of groundwater sustainability topics. Interested community members and 
stakeholders will learn more about project planning efforts and the Cosumnes 
Groundwater Authority’s first year as an organization. Partner organizations will also be 
present to share groundwater related information and resources. 

 
Staff Recommendation 

• Promote the Farmers Survey to help inform project development. 
• Promote the February public workshops. 
• Consider GSA specific outreach activities (formal/informal workshops with constituents, 

letter to the editor, mailers, etc.) coordinated with CGA efforts.  

Page 53

https://forms.gle/CTXJLDV3VBX56UMaA


Agenda Item #6 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  6 

Agenda Item Subject:  Status of Annual Report  
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 

From:    CGA Staff 

Background 

Staff have been working with EKI on the development of the Water Year 2022 Annual Report 

(October 2021 – September 2022). Currently, the COSANA model is being updated with the 

Water Year 2022 data. The model runs will take place through February. EKI will provide an 

update at the February CGA meeting. A draft Annual Report is expected for review of the CGA 

Board in March. April 1st is the submission date of the Annual Report to the Department of 

Water Resources. 

Staff Recommendation 

Monitoring: The current monitoring contract with MLJ Environmental has been completed. To 

align our monitoring contract to coincide with the fiscal and water year, staff recommends 

extending the MLJ Environmental contract to cover Spring 2023, and this Summer explore a 

new monitoring contract for Fall 2023 and Spring 2024. 

 

 

Page 54



Agenda Item #7 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  7 

Agenda Item Subject:  Board Governance and Budgeting 
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 

From:    CGA Staff 

Background 

The Cosumnes Groundwater Authority adopts a yearly budget ahead of the start of each fiscal 

year (current budget adopted June 20, 2022). To authorize member contribution payments for 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022, the 7 GSAs entered into an “Initial Funding and Revenue Agreement”. A 

similar agreement for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 (and future years) has not yet been established.  

Member GSAs who have levied groundwater sustainability fees this year will be receiving their 

first installments of revenue generated through the County’s property tax roll in the first 

quarter of 2023.  

References 

• Initial Funding and Revenue Agreement 

• Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Final Budget 

Page 55

https://www.cosumnesgroundwater.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/Final-Cosumnes-GSAs-Initial-Funding-Agreement.pdf
https://www.cosumnesgroundwater.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/CGA-Budget-Packet-FY-22-23.pdf


Agenda Item #8 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  8 
Agenda Item Subject:  Flooding and Groundwater  
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

Flooding Resources and Damage Reporting 

• Sacramento County has put together a list of property related concerns (utilities, water 
wells, etc.) to keep in mind when returning trying to return to normal after a flood event. 
Read the article here: saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/After-a-Property-
Flood.aspx 

• Growers that have sustained damages due to these recent storms, need to report 
damages to the Sacramento County Agriculture Commissioner's office with the Report of 
Loss Form. This form can be found online at 
agcomm.saccounty.gov/Pages/default.aspx. Completed Report of Loss Forms may be 
hand delivered or mailed to either office below, or emailed to agcomm@saccounty.gov. 

• To support residents and businesses that have suffered disaster-related losses or 
damages, Sacramento County has opened a Local Assistance Center (LAC) starting today, 
Jan. 18, 2023, in partnership with the Federal Emergency Management Agency and 
California Office of Emergency Services, at the Chabolla Community Center, 600 Chabolla 
Ave, Galt, CA 95632. More information: saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/Local-
Assistance-Disaster-Recovery-Center-Opening.aspx 

• To report damage to homes or businesses within Sacramento County go 
to: saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/How-to-Report-Property-Damage-From-
Storms-.aspx 

• For more information on the disaster response/reporting in Amador County, contact the 
Amador County Office of Emergency Services: amadorgov.org/departments/office-of-
emergency-services. 

  
 

Page 56

https://www.saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/After-a-Property-Flood.aspx
https://www.saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/After-a-Property-Flood.aspx
https://agcomm.saccounty.gov/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:agcomm@saccounty.gov
https://www.saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/Local-Assistance-Disaster-Recovery-Center-Opening.aspx
https://www.saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/Local-Assistance-Disaster-Recovery-Center-Opening.aspx
mailto:https://www.saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/How-to-Report-Property-Damage-From-Storms-.aspx
mailto:https://www.saccounty.gov/news/latest-news/Pages/How-to-Report-Property-Damage-From-Storms-.aspx
https://www.amadorgov.org/departments/office-of-emergency-services
https://www.amadorgov.org/departments/office-of-emergency-services


Agenda Item #9 

 
 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
 
Agenda Date:   January 23, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  #9 
Agenda Item Subject: Grant/Funding Updates 
 
To:     SRCD Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

Background:  

CGA Staff has been tracking a variety of grant programs that align with CGA’s priorities. Listed below are upcoming grant opportunities 

that CGA, local GSA, and/or partners may be interested in applying for. 

 

Upcoming Partner Grant Applications: 

Grant Program Deadline Funds Requested For Applicant Grant Amount Match 

CA DOC, 

Multibenefit Land 

Repurposing 

Program 

March 15, 

2023 

Groundwater Demand 

Reduction/Conservation 

Planning and Incentives 

CA Association of RCDs 

(CARCD) 

~$10mil None. 

 

Other Grant Programs: 

Grant Program Deadline Funds Requested For Potential Partners Grant Amount Match 

State Water Efficiency 

and Enhancement 

Program (SWEEP)) 

Technical Assistance 

Grants 

Early 

2023 

Technical Assistance (TA) Sacramento County Farm 

Bureau (former/current TA 

provider) 

$60-100k (over 2 yrs) None. 

Page 57

https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/grant-programs/Pages/Multibenefit-Land-Repurposing-Program.aspx
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/grant-programs/Pages/Multibenefit-Land-Repurposing-Program.aspx
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/grant-programs/Pages/Multibenefit-Land-Repurposing-Program.aspx
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/grant-programs/Pages/Multibenefit-Land-Repurposing-Program.aspx
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/oefi/technical/docs/2023-hsp-sweep_draft-csa_ta-rfp_public-comment.pdf
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/oefi/technical/docs/2023-hsp-sweep_draft-csa_ta-rfp_public-comment.pdf
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/oefi/technical/docs/2023-hsp-sweep_draft-csa_ta-rfp_public-comment.pdf
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/oefi/technical/docs/2023-hsp-sweep_draft-csa_ta-rfp_public-comment.pdf
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/oefi/technical/docs/2023-hsp-sweep_draft-csa_ta-rfp_public-comment.pdf


Agenda Item #9 

 

 

SWEEP Block Grants  

TBD  

Early 

2023 

TA, Direct to Landowner 

Incentives  

Sacramento County Farm 

Bureau (former/current TA 

provider) 

$2-5mil 

(each over 3 yrs) 

None. 

 

 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

• Provide direction on potential grant applications and letters of support.  

Page 58

https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/oefi/sweep/docs/sweep_block_rga_for_public_comment_Nov22.pdf


Agenda Item #10 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  10 
Agenda Item Subject:  CGA Staff Report  
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

 

No action required. 

Page 59



Agenda Item #11 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  11 
Agenda Item Subject:  DWR North Central Regional Office Update 
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

Background 

Chelsea Spier, Regional Coordinator for the Northern Central Region Office of the CA 

Department of Water Resources, has provided the attached update. Updates include funding 

opportunities for Subbasins/GSAs and individual landowners, upcoming conferences and events, 

and DWR programs related to SGMA and drought. 

Page 60



January 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

 Page 1 of 4 

 

 

Grants 

California Grants Portal 

The California State Library, in partnership with the Department of Water Resources and other state grantmaking 

agencies, has launched the California Grants Portal – your one destination to find all state grant and loan 

opportunities provided on a first-come or competitive basis. Visit grants.ca.gov to find funding opportunities for 

you and your community. 

 

NEW: DWR LandFlex Grant Program 

DWR developed the LandFlex Program (LandFlex) to provide immediate drought relief to drinking water wells in 

drought-stricken communities and limit unsustainable groundwater pumping in critically overdrafted (COD) 

basins. LandFlex is a program that will provide $25 million in block grants to GSAs to grant to farmers who limit 

agricultural water use. GSAs would work directly with farmers to identify land that would reduce pumping 

impacts to nearby dry wells. A fact sheet and final guidelines are available.  Questions can be sent to 

sgwp@water.ca.gov.  An applicant workshop will be held on January 19, 2023, register here.  

 

Department of Conservation Multibenefit Land Repurposing Program DRAFT guidelines now available 

The Department of Conservation (DOC) is pleased to announce the release of the Round 2 (FY 22/23) 

Multibenefit Land Repurposing Program (MLRP) Draft Guidelines. To date, the program has received $90 

million in appropriations. This current Round (Round 2) includes $40 million to the Department to fund 

groundwater sustainability projects that reduce groundwater use, repurpose irrigated agricultural land, 

and provide wildlife habitat.  The guidelines are expected to be finalized and posted 1/20/23 and the 

applications will be due March 29, 2023. 

 

NEW SWRCB: Three workshops set for drinking water grant guidelines 

A series of three public workshops will be held next month to discuss the draft Expedited Drinking Water Grant 

Funding Program Guidelines developed by the State Water Resources Control Board. The program provides an 

expedited process for public agencies to obtain grants for high-priority projects. The workshops will be held on 

Feb. 6, in Riverside; on Feb. 7, in Sacramento; and on Feb. 8, in Visalia. 

 

Urban Community Drought Relief Grant Program 

DWR has released the FINAL 2022 Guidelines/Proposal Solicitation Package (GL/PSP) for the Urban 

Community Drought Relief Grant Program for public review.  This solicitation will make approximately $285 

million in grant funding available for drought response projects with a solicitation opening October 10 and 

ending of January 31, 2023. The first set of awards are expected to be announced December 2022.  The 

drought relief goal is to address immediate impacts on human health and safety and on fish and wildlife resources, 

and to provide water to persons or communities that lose or are threatened with the loss or contamination of water 

supplies.  CDFW will review and award these proposals on an ongoing basis, as often as monthly. 

 

Fish and Wildlife Providing $200 million for muti-benefit projects 

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife is making more than $200 million in funding available for multi-

benefit projects that promote ecosystem restoration and protection. The funding will be distributed among projects 

that enhance salmon resiliency, promote nature-based solutions, or address the effect of climate change. 

Applications can be submitted using a new online portal. 

 

Water tank program for dry wells 

DWR in partnership with CalOES, DGS, and Water Boards has a new tank program for domestic wells that have 

gone dry.  Eligible Applicants Include: public agencies, public utilities, special districts, colleges and universities, 

mutual water companies, nonprofit organizations, federally recognized tribes and state tribes listed on the 

NAHC’s consultation list.  Under the program, 2,500 gallon tanks are pre-purchased by DWR.  The program 

includes funding for the tanks to be delivered to residence and connected to their existing plumbing with a small 

Page 61

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=KVefaadG5V6OG9AaCf%2F2skbcqiOf2unCahd%2BeGr2UFg%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/landflex
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/LandFlex/LANDFlex-Factsheet.pdf
https://water.ca.gov/landflex
mailto:sgwp@water.ca.gov
https://ca-water-gov.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZctde2urjsrHNJWfQAX6h38TYvFe0_or7yX
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/grant-programs/Pages/Multibenefit-Land-Repurposing-Program.aspx
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/grant-programs/Pages/Multibenefit-Land-Repurposing-Program.aspx
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.waterboards.ca.gov/public_notices/comments/docs/2023/notice_edwg_010623.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/services/funding/documents/edwg/edwg-guidelines.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/services/funding/documents/edwg/edwg-guidelines.pdf?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/services/funding/expedited-grant-funding.html?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://water.ca.gov/Water-Basics/Drought/Urban-Drought-Grant
https://water.ca.gov/Water-Basics/Drought/Urban-Drought-Grant
https://wildlife.ca.gov/News/cdfw-announces-the-availability-of-200-million-in-new-grant-funding-under-drought-climate-and-nature-based-solutions-initiatives?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://resources.ca.gov/Initiatives/Expanding-Nature-Based-Solutions?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://wildlife.ca.gov/Conservation/Watersheds/Restoration-Grants/Concept-Application?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery


January 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

 Page 2 of 4 

 

 

pump, and for water hauling to fill the tanks to meet basic health and sanitation needs.  For more information 

contact: smallcommunitydrought@water.ca.gov or Alena Misaghi at (559) 230-3309. 

 

DWR Division of Multi-Benefit Initiatives Delta Levees Special Flood Control Projects 2022: Coming Soon 

The intent of this Project Solicitation Package is to provide funding for public benefit in accordance with Section 

12311 of the California Water Code for Multi-Benefit projects in the California Delta and parts of the Suisan 

Marsh.  Projects targeted for this grant are those that promote levee improvement, habitat enhancement, seismic 

resiliency, and/or export water supply reliability. Up to $37 million will be available and the solicitation is 

expected to open in Spring of 2023. More information here. 

 

Cal FIRE Wildfire Prevention Grants 

CAL FIRE announces the solicitation of the FY 2022-2023 Wildfire Prevention Grants Program on December 14, 

2022. California’s 2022-23 budget allocates up to $120 million to CAL FIRE’s Wildfire Prevention Grants 

Program. Applications need to be submitted no later than March 15, 2023 by 3:00 PM PST. Please see the 

Wildfire Prevention Grants Webpage for a complete overview. Sacramento contact: WPgrants@fire.ca.gov.  

 

 

Other state & federal grant websites for resources that may be helpful are: 

• California Financing Coordinating Committee -- https://cfcc.ca.gov/, and 

• CalOES grants -- https://www.caloes.ca.gov/cal-oes-divisions/grants-management 

• US EPA  --  https://www.epa.gov/grants/specific-epa-grant-programs, and 

• Economic Development Administration -- https://eda.gov/funding-opportunities/ 

Upcoming conferences, webinars, new reports and data 

California’s Water Supply Strategy: Adapting to a Hotter, Drier Future 

August 11, 2022 Governor Newsom announced a new strategic document to manage water in the face of a 

projected 10% reduction in supplies over the next 20 years. The strategy calls for investing in new sources of 

water supply, accelerating projects and modernizing how the state manages water through new technology to 

increase water supply and adapt to more extreme weather patterns caused by climate change. The full strategy 

document can be found here and a press release here. 

 

Under this directive DWR is partnering with SWRCB to fast-track efforts to capture flood waters to recharge 

groundwater basins.  The State’s efforts reached a milestone January 6 when the State Water Board approved a 

six-month permit that will enable multiple landowners to divert excess flows from Mariposa creek near the City 

of Merced to recharge a key groundwater basin. The Merced Project permit, the first approved under a new pilot 

regulatory assistance program, is expected to pave the way for future projects to allow water from wet-weather 

storms to be captured and diverted. The permit application authorizes multiple diversions by multiple landowners 

of up to 10,000 acre-feet of water from the creek during periods of high flows that would otherwise likely flow 

through the system. Currently there are five applications pending, with two more projected to be approved next 

week. The remaining three are going through a public noticing process. 

 

A fact sheet on DWR Regulatory Assistance: Temporary Water Rights for Groundwater Recharge can be found 

here. 

 

NEW: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Issues Delta Conveyance Project Draft Environmental Impact Statement for Public 

Review 

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has issued a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the 

Delta Conveyance Project for public review. The document is available here and the USACE Draft EIS public 

review and comment period lasts until February 14, 2023. USACE’s Draft EIS assesses the exact same 

proposed Delta Conveyance Project analyzed in the Department of Water Resources’ (DWR) Draft 

Page 62

mailto:smallcommunitydrought@water.ca.gov
https://www.grants.ca.gov/grants/division-of-multi-benefit-initiatives-delta-levees-special-flood-control-projects-2022-project-solicitation-package-for-multi-benefit-projects/
https://www.fire.ca.gov/grants/fire-prevention-grants/
mailto:WPgrants@fire.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcfcc.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=Zjwqz8JAvF3atlngTyey1j%2ByF7BLr4oczfDB1haI0ew%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caloes.ca.gov%2Fcal-oes-divisions%2Fgrants-management&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929984004&sdata=EptUGsmiRi4zaYUTwMzNWJPTk05gBIbaFUETuSEKC%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Fgrants%2Fspecific-epa-grant-programs&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=at%2FyX84PAsbDjeYig%2FU0cuYF5MwIwrmvV28eLg6BjN8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feda.gov%2Ffunding-opportunities%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929993963&sdata=swt8AhE1DvIGJOlTFqA8VHbXmsUiRD0E20U7iQ%2B%2BDuU%3D&reserved=0
https://resources.ca.gov/-/media/CNRA-Website/Files/Initiatives/Water-Resilience/CA-Water-Supply-Strategy.pdf
https://resources.ca.gov/-/media/CNRA-Website/Files/Initiatives/Water-Resilience/CA-Water-Supply-Strategy.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2022/08/11/governor-newsom-announces-water-strategy-for-a-hotter-drier-california/
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/Jan-23/State-Agencies-Fast-track-Groundwater-Recharge-Pilot-Project?utm_source=CalMatters+Newsletters&utm_campaign=1c00ec3180-WHATMATTERS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_faa7be558d-1c00ec3180-151125088&mc_cid=1c00ec3180&mc_eid=c8e1930b29
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/Jan-23/State-Agencies-Fast-track-Groundwater-Recharge-Pilot-Project?utm_source=CalMatters+Newsletters&utm_campaign=1c00ec3180-WHATMATTERS&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_faa7be558d-1c00ec3180-151125088&mc_cid=1c00ec3180&mc_eid=c8e1930b29
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/applications/groundwater_recharge/pending_applications.html
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Water-Basics/Drought/Files/Groundwater/Expediting-Water-Rights-FactsheetFINAL2-20220919.pdf
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Water-Basics/Drought/Files/Groundwater/Expediting-Water-Rights-FactsheetFINAL2-20220919.pdf
https://www.spk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Delta-Conveyance/


January 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

 Page 3 of 4 

 

 

Environmental Impact Report (EIR), available for public review July 27, 2022 - December 16, 2022. USACE’s 

Draft EIS is different from DWR’s Draft EIR as follows:  

• The Draft EIS complies with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and the Draft EIR complies 

with the California Environmental Policy Act (CEQA). 

• NEPA is a federal law and USACE is the federal lead agency for preparation of the Draft EIS, while 

CEQA is a state law and DWR is the state lead agency for preparation of the Draft EIR.  

Nothing published in USACE’s Draft EIS changes what has been published in DWR’s Draft EIR. The Draft EIS 

is not an update to the Draft EIR. They are stand-alone documents.   

 

FREE Leak Detection for Small Water Systems 

Protecting California’s water supply is more important than ever as we brace for another year of drought 

conditions. The California Rural Water Association (CRWA), in partnership with the Department of Water 

Resources, is offering FREE leak detection surveys for small water systems.  If you are a small (including 

Tribal) water system with 3,000 connections or less, sign up for a free leak detection survey today! Please 

contact Luis Carmona at: lcarmona@calruralwater.org or 916-283-8509 x109 to get started. 

 

Executive Order N-7-22 

On March 28, 2022 Governor Newsom signed Executive Order N-7-22, which included new well permitting 

requirements (Action 9) as well as CEAQ exemptions and permit streamlining for FloodMAR projects 

(Action 13). The materials including a fact sheets, recording and presentation materials from the April 13th and a 

self-certification form for the CEQA waiver are now posted on DWR’s Drought Webpage, under the ‘Drought 

Well Permitting Requirements’ and the ‘CEQA Suspension on Groundwater Recharge Projects’ accordion 

dropdowns: https://water.ca.gov/water-basics/drought. 

 

DWR’s Climate Change Program Resources  

DWR’s Climate change program has lots of initiatives including resources for water managers.  Check out their 

webpage and factsheet here.   

  

California’s Groundwater Live: Up-to-date data on groundwater conditions, well installations and subsidence 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) released the final California’s Groundwater – Update 2020 

(Bulletin-118), containing information on the condition of the State’s groundwater, DWR has also developed a 

companion web-based application called California’s Groundwater Live (CalGW Live), leveraging the California 

Natural Resources Agency Open Data Platform (Open Data) to improve the access and timeliness of statewide 

groundwater information.  The easy-to-use interface will make many of the data sets used in CalGW Update 2020 

available in an interactive map format that will be updated regularly for viewing and downloading.  For more 

information, visit the updated California’s Groundwater website  Contact: CalGW@water.ca.gov.   

 

OpenET makes tracking water use data easier with satellite data 

A space-based tool is ready to help track water in the western U.S. Using data from satellites, Open 

Evapotranspiration (OpenET) gives farmers and other water users information on how much of their water loss 

ends up as evapotranspiration. The OpenET data are available for 17 western states, including the Colorado River 

basin area.  

 

 

SGMA & Drought 

Update Your GSA and GSP Manager Point of Contact Information in DWR’s SGMA Portal 

If your GSA and/or GSP Plan Manager Point of Contact (POC) is not current, or you are not sure, please visit the 

SGMA Portal to ensure that your contact information is up-to-date. When logged in, the Portal allows edits to be 

made to previously submitted contact information.  If you have SGMA Portal questions, please email them to: 

GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov. 

Page 63

mailto:lcarmona@calruralwater.org
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/March-2022-Drought-EO.pdf
https://water.ca.gov/water-basics/drought
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/All-Programs/Climate-Change-Program
https://water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/All-Programs/Climate-Change-Program/Files/Prospectus.pdf
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2FCalGWLive%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CphGDAaD70B0ytBLfdTpdcwLBM28phKRHs0kjECzQbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217416009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a5ApjVc%2Fr%2FUsNaBRsz3GkVtHgb7ldQjlXX8xiSh%2F0Kw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CalGW@water.ca.gov
https://openetdata.org/
https://openetdata.org/
mailto:GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov


January 2023 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

 Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

Groundwater platform announces expanding list of partners 

A coalition of organizations and State agencies have announced expansion in the number of partners in for the 

Groundwater Accounting Platform. The platform was initially developed in partnership with the Rosedale-Rio 

Bravo Water District. Now the platform is adding three new pilot project partners from Merced, Santa Cruz, and 

Yolo counties. Information from the platform is designed to help groundwater agencies with efforts to prevent dry 

wells and water supply shortages. 

 

Dry Well Susceptibility Map 

The DWR, in coordination with the State Water Resources Control Board, has developed an interactive mapping 

tool, called the Dry Well Susceptibility Tool. This tool identifies areas within groundwater basins that may be 

prone to water supply shortages in drinking water wells. State and local agencies and well owners can use this 

tool to anticipate where wells may go dry based on historical conditions to inform drought preparedness decision-

making. To use this tool, navigate to California’s Groundwater Live website and click the Dry Domestic Well 

Susceptibility tab. A fact sheet on this tool, as well as DWR’s Dry Well Reporting System, is available here. 

 

Dry Well Reporting Site 

There is a website available to report private wells going dry.  Information reported to this site is intended to 

inform state and local agencies on drought impacts on household water supplies. The data reported on this site 

(excluding personal identifiable information) can be viewed on the SGMA data viewer or downloaded on the 

CNRA Atlas.  Individuals or local agencies can report water shortages and a list of resources are included on the 

webpage. The reporting forms are available in both English and Spanish.  Local agencies can now sign up to 

receive notifications of any dry wells reported in their area.  To sign up please email sgmps@water.ca.gov.  

 

DWR is developing eight Proposition 68-funded technical projects  

These projects include airborne electromagnetic surveys, improving groundwater elevation and quality 

monitoring networks, Statewide land use data collection, improved subsidence monitoring network, installing and 

maintaining stream gauges, maintaining and enhancing statewide well completion reports, managing and 

reporting sustainable groundwater information, and enhancing and maintaining DWR’s modeling tools.  Fact 

sheets on each project can be viewed under the “Prop 68” tab here. 

• AEM webpage contains information on the how the process works, safety, schedule, data submission by 

GSAs, TAC, pilot study data and more.  Public webinar was held June 8th 12:00 – 1:00, a recording can 

be viewed here and handouts can be downloaded here.  Draft Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) resistivity 

data for the entire Central Valley have been published on the California Natural Resources Agency 

Open Data Portal. The dataset can also be viewed online on the AEM Data Viewer. DWR’s AEM surveys 

will continue this Spring. Visit the AEM Survey Schedule webpage for more information on the tentative 

data publication dates. 

• 2019 Statewide Crop Mapping data was released in July of 2022 and includes multi-cropping 

information. The 2019 dataset includes agricultural land use and urban boundaries for all 58 counties in 

California.   

• InSAR subsidence data is now available through October 1 of 2022 and can now be viewed on the 

SGMA data viewer.  The updated GIS services and data reports are also available online.  Future data will 

be released on a quarterly basis. 

 

Facilitation Support Services (FSS): Funding still available 

• GSA’s developing GSPs are eligible to receive funding for identification and engagement of interested parties, 

meeting facilitation, interest-based negotiation/consensus building, and public outreach facilitation 

• More information can be found here.  Written translation services available in 8 languages for outreach materials 

(5,000 word maximum). 

Page 64

https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2022/Dec-22/California-Water-Agencies-Collaborate-on-Groundwater-Digital-Platform?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://edfmaps.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Cascade/index.html?appid=7af13444157741a2a090cf4262b44206&utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/calgw-live/resource/9c58b42b-dc7d-438c-8225-3d5dbf9bc20d
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fwebgis%2F%3Fappid%3DSGMADataViewer%23currentconditions&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd648cbf84cda4a4fcf2408d93cd16575%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637607692336840728%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yx7kbvXu11VdUyhlfGiQn8R%2BjA6UHF1v5cqbn6z6ceo%3D&reserved=0
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/household-water-supply-shortage-reporting-system-data/
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/shortage_resources
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Data-and-Tools/AEM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ovhOrOJ6RNE&t=167s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ovhOrOJ6RNE&t=167s
https://facilitation-team.org/aem
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/aem/resource/29c4478d-fc34-44ab-a373-7d484afa38e8
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/aem/resource/29c4478d-fc34-44ab-a373-7d484afa38e8
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/aem/resource/29c4478d-fc34-44ab-a373-7d484afa38e8
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fstatewide-crop-mapping&data=04%7C01%7C%7C115d5d1b20b44f7929c508d90b69e0d3%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637553371660365487%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=tbh%2BBQO5se6W4t0%2FeWHXNq7rBdj5Ihx5M6k%2BbqNOrkU%3D&reserved=0
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Ftre-altamira-insar-subsidence&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cee186055b45a4ccc2f0e08d925f8bc4f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637582572528209370%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FRRZ1ed1%2BaE86EHBhN%2BBvAXXhOsGd0YRa09QRVXst4c%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement


Agenda Item #12 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  12 
Agenda Item Subject:  Upcoming Agenda Items  
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

 

Directors may identify items for future agendas. Current upcoming topics CGA Staff anticipate 

needing Board attention include: 

• Review Draft Water Year 2022 Annual Report 

• Review Draft CGA Funding Study 

• CGA Member Contribution/Financing Agreement 

Page 65



Agenda Item #13 

Cosumnes Groundwater Authority 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 
Agenda Date:   January 23rd, 2023 
 
Agenda Item #:  13 
Agenda Item Subject:  Director/Member GSA Comments  
 
To:     CGA Board of Directors 
From:    CGA Staff 

 

Directors are encouraged to share relevant updates from their GSA and other work they may be 

engaged with. Topics of interest may include: 

• Project development and implementation updates. 

• Compliance with Executive Order N-7-22 Well Permitting Requirements (permits 

received, approved, etc.). 

• Outreach activities performed by individual GSAs.   

Page 66


